OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

207 CARPER BUILDING

ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO

February 8, 1961

Jack S. Reaves
Pe O« Box 953
Midland, Texas

Re: State(Cuccia) #1, Unit H,
Bec, 36T26~R28, Eddy
County s NoM,
Dear Sir:

On a recent inspection of the above captioned well we found
the dead men wires had nct been cut.

Please take care of this, and notify this office, so that
we can inspect it again and approve your plugging report.

Very truly yours,

W. A. Gressett
01l & Gas Inspector
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